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Operation Rochester Fareham Police Station 
Quay Street 

Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO 16 0NA 

Tel: 0845 045 45 45 

Direct Dial: 02392 892606 

Fax: 023 9289 1663 

Email: 

08 September 2005 

Dear Mrs. Graham, 

I am writing to inform you that the medical records and details of your concerns over the treatment of 

your husband Leonard, have been passed to the General Medical Council and the Nursing and 
Midwifery Council. 

The points of contact for any queries you may have are as follows. 

Paul Hylton. 
General Medical Council, 
Regents Place, 
350, Euston Road, 
London. 

elephone numberi-~-~-~~-~i 

Mark Mallinson. 
Nursing and Midwifery Council, 
23, Portland Place, 
London. 
WlB 1PZ. 
Telephone numb~ ....... -~l~~~-~t- ...... 

Yours sincerely, 

Website - www.hampshire.police.uk                                ~,~ 


